From: Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>

Sent: 7/15/2021 3:34:39 PM
To: Leigh Ann Fulford
Cc: Brian Potts;Kristi Hale;Elizabeth Schmidt;Jamie Fallon

Subject: Re: OIC Big Read Contacts

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi All,

| apologize, but some stuff came up and | can't attend the Big Read tonight. However, I've set up WIXto send out an email with the link to everyone who signed up at 6:40 PM this evening. That will catch everyone
who signed up, both those who signed up before my last email with the link and those that signed up after.

| should also note that although | can't attend tonight's Big Read, | can be contacted to help if something goes sideways.
Good luck and good hunting!
vir

-Joshua Green

On Tue, Jul 13, 2021 at 7:46 PM Leigh Ann Fulford <ladfulford@gmail.com> wrote:

Hi all,

I am including Jamie Talicska (maiden name Fallon on email above) as our presenter for this week's OIC Big Read
book discussion. Please include her in the emails with attendance rosters and other meeting details.

Thank you.

Leigh Ann

Leigh Ann Fulford

For there is always light,

if only we're brave enough to see it.
If only we're brave enough to be it.
--Amanda Gorman, "The Hill We Climb"
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X-Priority: Normal
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Thu, 15 Jul 2021 19:34:53 +0000
Received: from mail-iol-f49.google.com (209.85.166.49) by DM6NAM11FT008.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.13.172.85) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA
Thu, 15 Jul 2021 19:34:53 +0000
Received: by mail-iol-f49.google.com with SMTP id d9s07819312i00.2 for <hale@wrightlibrary.org>;
Thu, 15 Jul 2021 12:34:53 -0700 (PDT)
Authentication-Results: spf=none (sender IP is 209.85.166.49) smtp.mailfrom=the-green-family.org;
wrightlibrary.org;
dkim="pass (signature was verified) header.d=the-green-family-org.20150623.gappssmtp.com";
wrightlibrary.org;
dmarc="none action-none header.from=the-green-family.org";
compauth="pass reason=106"
Received-SPF: None (protection.outlook.com: the-green-family.org does not designate permitted sender hosts)
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a="rsa-sha256"; c="relaxed/relaxed";
d="the-green-family-org.20150623.gappssmtp.com";
5=20150623;
h="mime-version:references:in-reply-to:from:date:message-id:subject:to tcen;
bh: L1u0YCGX07d01xaJpC6aRH18z+wAdCB86FfndUQyzo=";
b="H/D1/0Zeg+X/oyYP3GNNC4zCykg+6RVEAX+C36SIJbC2J1zmRra8dMUm/eBn4Pwndei 9FqW4wmIAIEI0c8X8KV1agDI373LmBIvtyLodNmJephZzI3trel/+OMcRN4BL5SBg5S9v] oLxYHK1b2vrJaeXEcUmHcls3SFgiCYo8BeAX+
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b="NOpu8+dm3xsCynfp/H55VUskdch4WbYYlgun+OAelK90YdoldymYh0XIXOBVMGe06p 231B/G+9Beov4inPecfrA50cVra7TcmBgH8tevikqbMFzjC6voRM+6DINSHKLA5SRD2ES k9LkS5MCc2urVbL3UzUCFMo12VPxzotjxSCYT!
X-Gm-Message-State: AOAM532PI6dY60G4S4hT22ZgVk56pSi2pQehttltWCgmIG8xm7EzkdBZ] K/BQLMkojEHZM3b/WLuu7Y++gl+Xbua7wsOBOUE21A==
X-Google-Smtp-Source: ABdhPJz/dBTximzMNFXkooOxB83kme9SrFw7tJsEJbKDJI1Yu8LkQDsIEIWS52YUPoSfB])fno2UHeXjQcLoSU0yvbFGiw=
X-Received: by 2002:205:6638:2390:: with SMTP id glémr5431461jat.59.1626377692565;
Thu, 15 Jul 2021 12:34:52 -0700 (PDT)
References: <CALJF_glz=WCkn-soJrzJfGPQtfavymLnaudCOx_d=Bs=mzDGyQ€mail.gmail.com>
In-Reply-To: <CALJF_glz=WCkn-soJrZJfGPQtfavymLnaudCOx_d=Bs=mzDGyQ@mail.gmail.com>
Return-Path: joshua@the-green-family.org
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationStartTime: 15 Jul 2021 19:34:53.3844 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationStartTimeReason: OriginalSubmit
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationInterval: 1:00:00:00.0000000
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationIntervalReason: OriginalSubmit
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-Network-Message-Id: b546cdlf-c925-4061-966b-08d9%947c79%e8e
X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0
X-EOPTenantAttributedMessage: c74aaf77-140f-420f-8e74-cal4lel0a5e50:0
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-MessageDirectionality: Incoming
X-MS-PublicTrafficType: Email
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthSource: DM6NAMI1FT008.eop-namll.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthAs: Anonymous
X-Ms-0ffice365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: Db546cdlf-c925-4061-9660b-08d947c7%e8e
X-MS-TrafficTypeDiagnostic: MWHPR22MB1693:
X-MS5-00b-TLC-00OBClassifiers: OLM:10000;
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL: 1
X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0;
X-Forefront-Antispam-Repor CIP:209.85.166.49;
CTRY:US;LANG:en; SCL:1;SRV:; IPV:NLI;SEV:NSPM;
H:mail-iol-f49.google.com; PTR:mail-i0l-£49.google.com;CAT: NONE;
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DIR:INB;
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 15 Jul 2021 19:34:53.3544 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: b546cdl1f-c925-4061-9660b-08d9%947c79%e8e
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: c74aaf77-140f-420f-8e74-cal4lelabe50
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: DM6NAMI1IFT008.eop-namll.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Anonymous
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: Internet
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: MWHPR22MB1693
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-EndToEndLatency: 00:00:01.8870789
X-MS-Exchange-Processed-By-BccFoldering: 15.20.4331.024
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ENG: (20160514016) (750129) (520011016) (944506458) (944626604) ;
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CC: Brian Potts;Kristi Hale;Elizabeth Schmidt;Jamie Fallon
To: "Leigh Ann" <Fulford>
From: "Joshua D. Green" <joshua@the-green-family.org>
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Subject: Re: OIC Big Read Contacts
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